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St Paul Presbyterian Church pipe organ

The century —old pipe organ was build and installed by Breckels & matthews of Toronto
in March 1906. with the assistance of a $750 Andrew Carnegie grant. A group of church
women, called Pastor’s Aid raised the remaining $735 needed to pay for it.

The organ has 2 manuals . 16 stops and couplers, 515 pipes and features the original
tubular pneumatic action and cone tuning.

It was originally operated with manual bellows that still exists in working order. An
electric blower , behind the choir loft, was installed mid last century and replaced in 1992.
Electronic chimes were added to the organ in 1965 in memory of Allen Ashley who had
been clerk of session for twenty years.

The organ was given a complete cleaning and overhaul in 1992. Because of the historic
nature of the organ , all repairs were done using materials and methods consistent with
those of the original builders.

The pipes on the fagade feature their original hand painted decoration. This organ is one
of very few such organs in their original condition.

The church is currently in the process of seeking official historic organ designation









PIPE ORGAN AT ST. PAUL’S CHURCH, WIARTON

BUILDER: Breckels & Matthews,

Toronto

DATE OF INSTALLATION: 1906

OPUS NUMBER: Unknown

LOCATION: St. Paul's Presbyterian Church, 553 Gould St., Wiarton, Ontario

ACTION: Tubular-pneumatic
NUMBER OF MANUALS: Two

SPECIFICATION: GREAT
Principal 4’
Duiciana 8’
Melodia 8’

61 pipes
61 pipes
61 pipes

Open Diapason 8 61 pipes
Great Super Octave

PEDALS

Bourdon Pedal 16" 27 pipes

COUPLER

S

Swell to Pedal

Great to Pedal

Swell to Great

Swell to Great Sub
Swell to Great Super

SWELL

Harmonic Flute 4’
Oboe 8’

Viol di Gamba &’
Stopped Diapason 8’
Swell Super Octave

CASEWORK: Oak, with hand-painted decoration on the facade pipes.

CONDITION & CHANGES: 1.
2.

61 pipes
61 pipes
61 pipes
61 pipes

The organ and console are both in their original locations.

The organ has its original fagade, including hand-painted

decorations on the pipes.

An electric blower was added mid last century and replaced in
1992. The original hand pumping mechanism and roller valve

are still installed, unaltered and functioning.

4. The organ has its original tubular pneumatic action.

The original cone tuning is intact.

A chime keyboard was added in 1965.
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1906 BRECKELS & MATTHEWS ORGAN
ST. PAUL’S PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, WIARTON

Great pipes (above)
Swell pipes (right)

Bellows hand operation

Stone weights on bellows
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

The organ was given a major cleaning and overhaul in 1992,
by Blair Batty, Organbuilder, from Simcoe, Ontario. Because
of the historic nature of the organ, all the repairs were done
using materials and methods consistent with those of the
original builders.

The organ is currently in regular use. It has never been
altered in any way either mechanically or tonally beyond the
installation of the electric blower. Our organ tuner describes it
as being in excellent condition.

1. The organ was purchased in 1906 with the assistance of a
$750 grant from the Andrew Carnegie Foundation; a group
of churchwomen (called Pastor’s Aid) raised the remaining
$735 to pay for the organ.

2. The builder, Breckels & Matthews, was in business in
Toronto from the 1890s to 1911 when it became the
Matthews Church Organ Campany; this company went out
of business in the Great Depression of the 1930s. Other
Breckels & Matthews organs can be found in the Church of
St. Mary Magdalene (1906), Toronto; St John’s York Mills
Anglican Church (1928 — used), Toronto; Christ Church
Anglican (1908), Markdale; and Academie Ste. Cecile
International School Chapel, Windsor. Most have
undergone extensive alterations. We understand that ours
is one of the few remaining in its original condition.

The renowned organist Dr. Healy Willam, who played the
Breckels & Matthews organ at the Church of St. Mary
Magdalene in Toronto from 1921 — 1968, often remarked
that “this firm built the finest pipe organs on the continent.”

3. The organ has been tuned and serviced by Blair Batty,
Organbuilder, from Simcoe, Ontario, since 1992.



